# COMMUNITY RESOURCES



# Introduction

The resource guide is a compilation of community agencies and referral sources. It is intended to act as a desktop reference or as a source of services for students and their families. While great efforts have been made to ensure that this document is accurate, telephone numbers and addresses are subject to change without notice.

Please keep in mind that this guide is a compilation of sources. Riverside County Office of Education does not endorse or recommend any particular agency or source, or any source or agency at all; this is merely a listing of some available resources. Hopefully, this guide will assist you in meeting the needs of the families we serve.

# Help Starts Here! Dial 2-1-1

# http://www.connectriverside.org/ An operator is available 24 hours a day/7 days a week. (All calls are confidential.)

# Providing information and referrals for:

- Food Assistance
- Shelter and Housing Services
- Free and Low Cost Computers
- Employment Opportunities
- Health and Dental Care
- Legal Assistance
- Advocacy
- Counseling
- Volunteer Opportunities
- Child Care and Parenting Resources
- Support Groups
- Youth and Senior Services
- Disability Services
- And 2900 additional programs!

# **Table of Contents**

COMMUNITY RESOURCES	
	After School Programs20
	Anger Management
	Clothing
	Counseling Services
	Food
	Health Programs
	Help Lines / Hotlines / Internet
	Mental Health
	Mentoring and Leadership Programs
	Parent Education
	Riverside County Family Resource Centers28
	Riverside County Shelter Listing
	Riverside Low Income Clinics
	Substance Abuse
	Transportation

# **COMMUNITY RESOURCES**

# Adult Protective Services (APS)

(800) 491-7123 (24-hour hotline)

# Adventist Community Team Services (ACTS)

(909) 796-8357 24914 Barton Rd. Loma Linda, CA 92354

#### Al-anon

(951) 657-2441 445 West Wriper St. Perris, CA 92570

#### Al-anon and Al-ateen

(909) 824-1516 1012 East Cooley Dr., Ste. J2 Colton, CA 92324

#### Al-ateen – Riverside

(951) 275-8400

# Alcoholics Anonymous Inland Empire

(909) 825-4700 1265 North Mt. Vernon Colton, CA 92324

## **Aletheian Christian Foundation**

(909) 627-3635 12801 Oaks Ave. Chino, CA 91710

# Alternatives to Domestic Violence Community Resources

(800) 339-SAFE (24 hour hotline) (951) 320-1370 4351 Latham St., Suite #204 Riverside, CA 92502

## **Amelia's Light Transitional House**

(951) 656-6020 23310 Meyer Dr. Riverside, CA 92518

## **American Cancer Society**

(800) 227-2345 (24-hrs) / (951) 683-6415 1240 Palmyrita Ave., Ste. A Riverside, CA 92507

#### **American Heart Association**

(909) 424-1670 1003 East Cooley, Ste. 102 Colton, CA 92324

#### **American Lung Association**

(909) 884-5864 441 Mackay Dr. San Bernardino, CA 92408

#### **American Red Cross**

(951) 656-4218

# **Arlington Temporary Assistance**

(951) 689-5620 9000 Arlington Ave. Riverside, CA 92507

# Arrowhead Regional Medical Center

(909) 580-1000 400 North Pepper Ave. Colton, CA 92324

## **Associated Counseling Services**

(800) 564-8007 (Offices located in Hemet, Redlands and Palm Springs)

## **Banning Family Care Center**

(951) 849-6794 3055 W. Ramsey Banning, CA 92220

# **Betty Ford Center**

(800) 854-9211

# Big Brothers and Sisters-Inland Empire

(951) 781-7100 3696 Beatty Dr., Ste. B Riverside, CA 92506

## **Blind Children's Center**

(323) 664-2153

# Bloom in the Desert United Church of Christ

(760) 416-0197 3155 E. Ramon Road, P802 Palm Springs, CA 92264

## **Blythe Family Health Clinic**

(760) 922-4981 321 W. Hobsonway Blythe, CA 92225

# **Boy Scouts of America**

(909) 793-2463

# CAL Baptist University Arts & Sciences

(951) 343-4363 8432 Magnolia Ave. Riverside, CA 92504

# **California Family Life Center**

(951) 765-0917 930 North State St. Hemet, CA 92543

# California Institution for Women Faith based Re-entry Program

(951) 529-4948 5203 Norwood Ave. Riverside, CA 92505

# California School for the Deaf Riverside (CSDR)

(951) 782-6500 3044 Horace St. Riverside, CA 92506

# California Smokers' Helpline

English (800) NO BUTTS Spanish (800) 546-6386

# **Calvary Presbyterian Church**

(951) 479-6805 3951 Sherman Dr. Riverside, CA 92503

## **Calvary Presbyterian Church**

(951) 686-0761 4495 Magnolia Riverside, CA 92501

#### Carol's Kitchen

(951) 769-7523 P.O. Box 364 Calimesa, CA 92320

# Catholic Charities – Moreno Valley

(951) 784-5020 P.O. Box 119 Moreno Valley, CA 92556

#### Catholic Charities - Riverside

(951) 689-1803 4888 Jones Ave. Riverside, CA 92505

# Catholic Charities/ Community Services Administration

(909) 388-1239 1450 North D St. San Bernardino, CA 92405

# Catholic Charities/ Community Services Cathedral City Regional Center

(760) 202-1222 35325 Date Palm Dr., Ste. 143 Cathedral City, CA 92234

# Catholic Charities/ Community Services Indio Regional Center

(760) 347-1188 45561 Oasis St. Indio, CA 92201

# **Center Against Sexual Assault**

(951) 652-8300 640 San Jacinto Ave., Ste. E Hemet, CA 92546

# Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

(800) 662-HELP

# Central Access Team (C.A.T.) Riverside County

(800) 706-7500

# **Central City Lutheran Mission**

(909) 381-6921 1354 North G St. San Bernardino, CA 92405

# **Central County United Way**

(951) 929-9691 418 East Florida Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Centro Medico Community Clinic, Inc.

1307 W 6th St., Suite #113 Corona, CA 92882 (951) 278-8910

# Cesar E. Chavez Public Library

(951) 657-2358 163 E. San Jacinto St. Perris, CA 92570

# Chicano Tutorial Program University of CA, Riverside Chicano Student Program Office

(951) 827-3821 Riverside, CA 92521

## **Child Abuse Hotline**

(800) 442-4918

# Child Health Disability & Prevention Program

(951) 358-5481

#### **Child Protective Services**

(800) 442-4918

#### Children's Treatment Center

(951) 358-4840 9990 County Farm Road, Ste. 5 Riverside, CA 92503

# City of Corona

(951) 817-5715 400 S. Vicentia Ave. Ste. 310 Corona, CA 92882

## City of Indio

(760) 391-4016 100 Civic Center Mall Indio, CA 92201

## City of Moreno Valley

(951) 413-3463 14177 Frederick St. Moreno Valley, CA 92253

# **City of Palm Springs**

(760) 323-8198 P.O. Box 2743 Palm Springs, CA 92263

# City of Perris Parks & Recreation

(951) 943-6603

# City of Riverside Homeless Access Center

2880 Hulen Place Riverside, CA 92507 (951) 715-3431

#### City of Riverside Homeless Outreach Team

(951) 826-2200 3900 Main St. Riverside, CA 92501

# City of Temecula Deputy City Manager

(951) 506-5100 P.O. Box 9033 Temecula, CA 92590

#### **Civic Air Patrol**

(951) 655-3245

# Coachella Valley Association of Governments Director of Community Resources

(760) 346-112773310 Fred Waring Dr.Palm Desert, CA 92260

# Coachella Valley Rescue Mission

(760) 347-3512 47518 Van Buren St. Indio, CA 92201

# Coachella Valley Rescue Mission Family Shelter

(760) 347-3512 47470 Van Buren St. Indio, CA 92201

# **Community Access Center**

(951) 274-0358 6848 Magnolia Ave., Ste. 150 Riverside, CA 92506

#### **Community Action Partnership**

(951) 955-4901 2038 Iowa Ave., Ste. B102 Riverside, CA 92507

# Community Action Partnership Family Development Program

(909) 891-3950 686 E. Mill St. San Bernardino, CA 92415

#### **Community Pantry**

(951) 929-1101 521 North San Jacinto Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Community Tutorial Program University of CA, Riverside Student Life and Leadership Center

(951) 827-4573 145 Costco Hall Riverside, CA 92521 tutorial@ucr.edu

## Cook & Schmid

(619) 814-2370 2760 5th Ave., Ste. 210 San Diego, CA 92103

# **Corona Family Care Center**

505 S. Buena Vista Avenue Suite #101 Corona, CA 92882 Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 272-5445

#### **Corona Homeless Task Force**

(951) 734-2394 420 W. Harrison Corona, CA 92880

#### Corona Norco Settlement House

(951) 737-3504 507 S Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

#### Corona Norco Rescue Mission

420 W. Harrison St. Corona, CA 92880 (951) 278-2215

# Counseling Services Children's Treatment Center

(951) 358-4840 9990 County Farm Road, Ste. 5 Riverside, CA 92503

# County of San Bernardino Homeless Division

(909) 421-4641 850 E. Foothill Blvd. Rialto, CA 92376

# Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)

(951) 358-4305 9991 County Farm Road Riverside, CA 92503

# Covenant House Crisis Line

(800) 999-9999

## **Crisis Intervention**

(951) 686-4357 P.O. Box 5376

# Crisis Outpatient Mental Health Services

(951) 358-4705 1695 Spruce St. Riverside, CA 92507

# Dental Care, Don Schroeder Family Care Center

5256 Mission Blvd. Riverside, CA 92509 (951) 955-5360

# **Desert AIDS Project**

(760) 323-2118

#### **Desert Horizon SOS**

1733 N. Palm Canyon Drive Suite A Palm Springs, CA 92262 (760) 327-4394

#### Dial-A-Ride

(800) 795-7887

## Dollars for Change Board and Grantee Program

(951) 782-5001 Gentre Adkins Jr.

## Eastside Community Health Clinic

(951) 224-8220 1744 University Ave Suite #100 Riverside, CA 92507

# **Economic Development Agency**

(951) 955-3422 1325 Spruce St., Ste. 400 Riverside, CA 92501

#### **Euclid Villa Transitional Housing**

(626) 666-1334 154 S. Euclid Ave., Ste. 104 Pasadena, CA 91101

# Family Service Association - Moreno Valley

(951) 686-1086 21250 Box Springs Road Moreno Valley, CA 92557

# Family Service Association - Perris

(951) 686-1096 237 North D St. Perris, CA 92570

# First Congregational Church - Project Food

(951) 505-9691 3504 Mission Inn Ave. Riverside, CA 92501

#### First Step House

(951) 658-4466 40329 Stetson Ave. Hemet, CA 92545

## **Food Stamps**

(951) 791-3000 541 North San Jacinto Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Foothill Family Shelter Homeless Court

(909) 608-2865 1501 West 9th St., Ste. D Upland, CA 91786

## **Foothill Family Shelter**

(909) 920-5568 1501 West 9th St., Ste. D Upland, CA 91786

#### **Frazee Community Center**

(909) 889-4424 1140 W. Mill St. San Bernardino, CA 92412

# Free Indeed Christian Fellowship

(951) 657-2449 430 South D St. Perris, CA 92570

#### **Genesis House**

(951) 689-7847 3772 Taft St. Riverside, CA 92503

#### Girl Scouts of America

(800) 400-4475 / (951) 307-6555 1751 Redlands Ave. Perris, CA 92571

#### God's Kitchen – Corona

(951) 371-7881 420 W. Harrison Corona, CA 92880 Bettie Schultz

## **GOT Recovery**

3475 Mulberry St. Riverside, CA 92501

# **Grove Community Church**

(951) 571-9090 19900 Grove Community Dr. Riverside, CA 92508

#### H.E.L.P. Inc.

(951) 922-2305 53 South 6th St. Banning, CA 92220

## Health Dept. Birth Control

(951) 358-6631

# Health Programs\_Access for Infants and Mothers

(800) 433-2611

# Helpline, Suicide Crisis

(951) 686-HELP

# **Hemet Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 766-2450 880 N. State St. Hemet, CA 92543

## **Hemet Hospital**

(951) 652-2811 1117 East Debenture Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

#### **Hemet Police Activities League**

(951) 929-9725 G831 E. Devonshire Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# **High Desert Homeless Services**

(760) 245-5991 14049 Amargosa Rd. Victorville, CA 92392

# **HomeAid Inland Empire**

(951) 686-0628 3891 11th St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Hospital Association of Southern California

(951) 222-2284 3600 Lime St., Ste. 411 Riverside, CA 92501

#### **Hotline - Family Services**

(951) 686-4357 (www.informriverside.org)

#### **Hotline For Food**

(909) 387-6861 351 N Mountain View Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92415

# Housing Advocacy

(909) 792-9626 612 Lawton St. Redlands, CA 92374

## **Idyllwild Help Center**

(951) 659-2110 26330 State Highway 243 Idyllwild, CA 92549

# In-home Services and Seniors and Disabled over 65

(800) 960-4477 (also low income)

## **Indio Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (760) 863-8283 47-923 Oasis St. Indio, CA 92201

## **Inland Agency**

(951) 697-6565 6296 Rivercrest Dr., Ste. L Riverside, CA 92507

# Inland Behavioral & Health Services Westside Counseling Center

(909) 881-6146 1963 North E St. San Bernardino, CA 92405

#### **Inland Empire Rescue Mission**

(951) 278-2215 420 W. Harrison Corona, CA 92880

# **Inland Temporary Homes**

(909) 796-6381 PO Box 239 Loma Linda, CA 92354

## **Jefferson Recovering Innovations**

(951) 686-5484 3839 Brockton Ave. Riverside, CA 92501

# Jefferson Wellness Center Outreach

(951) 955-8000 1827 Atlanta Ave., Ste. D3 Riverside, CA 92507

# Jewish Family Service - Palm Springs

(760) 325-4088 801 E. Tahquitz Canyon Palm Springs, CA 92262

# Jewish Family Service -San Diego

(858) 637-3000 8804 Balboa Ave. San Diego, CA 92123

# Jurupa Family Care Center.

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 360-8795 9415 Mission Blvd Riverside, CA 92509

# Kaiser Permanente Cares for Kids: Child Health 2

(800) 255-5053

# Kaiser Permanente Hospital Health Plan Benefits

(800) 464-4000

# Kennedy Commission - Orange County

(949) 250-0909 17701 Cowan Ave., Ste. 200 Irvine, CA 92614

#### KidZone – Fingerprints Youth Museum

(951) 765-1223 123 South Carmalita St. Hemet, CA 92543

# La Vista Alcohol -Drug Recovery Center

(951) 925-8450 2220 Girard St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

# **Lake Elsinore Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 471-4200 2499 E. Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

## Lake Elsinore USD

(951) 253-7000 x5247 Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

### Light House Social Services Centers

(951) 571-3533 24490 Sunnymead Blvd., Ste. 213 Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Light House Treatment Center & Trans Living Services

(909) 815-7682 10854 Modock St. Alta Loma, CA 91701

# Los Angeles Free Clinic

(323) 337-1759 8405 Beverly Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90048

## **Lutheran Social Services**

(951) 689-7847 3772 Taft St. Riverside, CA 92503

# Martha's Village & Kitchen

(760) 347-4741 83791 Date Avenue Indio, CA 92201

# Mead Valley Community Complex Tutoring Program

(951) 210-1580 21091 Rider St. Perris, CA 92570

# Mecca Family Health Clinic

Appointments and Clinic: (760) 396-1249 91275 66th Avenue Suite #500 Mecca, CA 92254

#### **Medi-Cal Assessment**

(800) 706-7500

## Medi-Cal for Children

(888) 747-1222 Medical for Families (800) 880-5305

#### **Medicare Hotline**

(800) 633-4227

## **MFI Recovery**

(951) 654-2026 2220 Girard St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

# Moreno Valley Children's Interagency Program

(951) 413-5678 23119 Cottonwood Ave., Bldg 4 Moreno Valley, CA 92553

## Moreno Valley Family Health Center

(951) 571-2350 22675 Alessandro Blvd Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Moreno Valley United Methodist

(951) 924-6990 10271 Heacock St. Moreno Valley, CA 92557

## Moreno Valley USD

(951) 571-7630 25634 Alessandro Blvd. Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Moreno Valley Youth Opportunity Center

(951) 413-3000 28075 Sunnymead Blvd Perris, CA 92570

# Mothers Against Drunk Drivers (MADD)

English (800) 438-6233 Spanish (800) 426-6233

## **Narcotics Anonymous**

(951) 652-5329

# National Youth Advocacy Hotline

(800) 872-5437

# Neighborhood Healthcare

(951) 719-1414 41715 Winchester Rd., Suite #204 Temecula, CA 92590

# Office of the Governor of California

(951) 680-6860 3737 Main St., #201 Riverside, CA 92501

## **Operation Grace**

(909) 382-8540 1595 E. Art Townsend Dr. San Bernardino, CA 92408

## **Operation SafeHouse**

(951) 369-4921 4509 Main St. Riverside, CA 92501

## **Operation SafeHouse**

(951) 351-4418 9685 Hayes St. Riverside, CA 92503

# Operation School Bell Assistance League

(951) 652-8307 180 North Girard St. Hemet, CA 92544

#### **Orange County Partnership**

(714) 288-4007 1505 E. 17th St., #108 Santa Ana, CA 92705

# Outpatient Mental Health Services

(951) 358-4705 1695 Spruce St. Riverside, CA 92507

#### P.W. Enhancement

(951) 242-7001 24490 Sunnymead Blvd., Ste. 107 Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Palm Springs Family Care Center

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (760) 778-2210 1515 North Sunrise Way Palm Springs, CA 92262

#### Palm Springs Homeless Task Force

(760) 413-7360 Jim Hicks Palm Springs, CA

## **Parkview Community Hospital**

(951) 688-2211 3865 Jackson St. Riverside, CA 92503

# Parenting Program for Men The Role of Men as Fathers

(951) 413-5356

# **Path of Life Community Shelter**

(951) 683-4101 2840 Hulen Place Riverside, CA 92507

# Path of Life Family Shelter

(951) 275-8755 2530 3rd St. Riverside, CA 92507

#### **Path of Life Ministries**

(951) 786-9048 6216 Brockton Ave., #211 Riverside, CA 92506 Pastor Raul Diaz

#### Path of Life Ministries

(951) 786-9048 3340 Durahart St. Riverside, CA 92507

#### **Perris Family Care Clinic**

(951) 940-6700 237 North D St. Perris, CA 92570

# Perris Family Care Center Robert Bruce Reid Health Clinic

Clinic:(951) 940-6700 or (800) 720-9553 308 E. San Jacinto Avenue Perris, CA 92570

# Perris Mental Health / Mid-County Mental Health

(951) 443-2200

# Perris Valley Family Resource Center Agencies

(951) 443-1158

## **Perris Valley Recovery Programs**

(951) 657-2960 236 East Third St., Ste. B Perris, CA 92570

## Perris Work Force Investment Network

(WIN): Oasis (951) 657-7105 351 Workerson Ave. Perris, CA 92570

# **Pine Ridge Outpatient Center**

(909) 383-8803 1881 Commercenter E., Ste. 220 San Bernardino, CA 92408

# Philip Allred Child Development Center

(909) 388-6307 303 South K. St. San Bernardino, CA 92410

#### Planned Parenthood

(888) 743-7526 3772 Tibbetts St., Ste. A Riverside, CA 92506

## Pony Baseball and Softball

http:pvya.topcities.com

## **Project TOUCH**

(951) 677-9661 30141 Antelope Rd., #D103 Menifee, CA 92584

# **Psychological Health Services**

(951) 354-0908 10800 Hole Ave. #6 Riverside, CA 92505

## **Purposely Chosen**

(800) 810-2717 6549 Steven Way San Bernardino, CA 92407

# Recreation Services Mt. San Jacinto Community College

(951) 487-6752 28237 La Piedra Road Menifee, CA 92584

## Riverside City Mission – Mobile Unit

(951)341-5055 26200 Date St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Riverside City Mission – Mobile Unit

(951)341-5055 26200 Date St. Riverside, CA 92501

#### **Riverside Club Live**

Pinacate Middle School (951) 943-6441 1990 South A St. Perris, CA 92570

# **Riverside Community Hospital**

(951) 779-3984 4445 Magnolia Ave. Riverside, CA 92501

# Riverside County Adolescent Family Services

(951) 955-1259

# Riverside County Alcohol Detoxification

(800) 660-5763

# Riverside County Animal Services Department

(951) 358-7629 4060 County Circle Dr. Riverside, CA 92503

# Riverside County Board of Supervisors

(951) 791-3490 1025 N. State St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Riverside County Board of Supervisors

(760) 863-8211 73-710 Fred Waring Dr., Ste. 222 Palm Desert, CA 92260

# Riverside County Board of Supervisors

(951) 955-1010 4080 Lemon St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Riverside County Board of Supervisors

(951) 301-5282 29995 Evens Road Sun City, CA 95286

# Riverside County Department of Mental Health

(951) 791-3300 650 N. State St. Hemet, CA 92544

# Riverside County Department of Mental Health

(760) 863-7848 47-825 Oasis St. Indio, CA 92201

# Riverside County Department of Mental Health

(951) 358-4705 769 Blaine St., Ste. B Riverside, CA 92507

# Riverside County Department of Public Health Services

(951) 940-6700 237 North D St. Perris, CA 92570

# Riverside County Department of Public Health Services

(951) 358-5890 6370 Magnolia, #250 Riverside, CA 92506

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services

(951) 358-3000 541 North San Jacinto Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services

(951) 245-3100 575 Chaney St. Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Income Maintenance/Medi-Cal

(951)272-5400 3178 Hamner Ave. Norco, CA 92860

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Temporary Assistance Medical Division

(951)940-6600 2055 N. Perris Blvd., Ste. B Perris, CA 92571

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Assistance Programs

(951)995-6400 4260 Tequesquite Ave. Riverside, CA 92501

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Homeless Program Unit Continuum of Care Liaison

(951) 358-5640 4060 County Circle Dr. Riverside, CA 92503

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Income Maintenance/Medi-Cal

(951)358-3400 11060 Magnolia Ave. Riverside, CA 92505

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Income Maintenance/Medi-Cal

(951)600-6500 43264 Business Park Dr., Ste. B1 Temecula, CA 92590

# Riverside County Department of Substance Abuse

(951) 791-3350 650 North State St. Hemet, CA 92545

# Riverside County Fair Housing Council

(951) 682-6581 3933 Mission Inn Ave. Riverside, CA 92501

# **Riverside County Fire**

(951) 657-6711 19450 Clark St. Perris, CA 92570

# Riverside County Health Department

(951) 766-2450 880 State St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Riverside County Housing Authority

(951) 343-5419 5555 Arlington Ave. Riverside, CA 92504

# **Riverside County Immunizations**

(888) 246-1215 (information line) 880 State St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Riverside County Mentor Collaborative

(951) 955-4900

# Riverside County Office of Education

(800) 442-4927 Children's Services Unit Resource & Referral

# Riverside County Office of Education Emergency Preparation and Safety Office

(951) 826-6250 3939 Thirteenth St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Riverside County Office of Education Homeless Liaison

(951) 826-6248 3939 Thirteenth St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Riverside County Office on Aging

(951) 867-3800 6296 River Crest Dr., Ste. K Riverside, CA 92507

# Riverside County Public Defender

(951) 955-6000

# Riverside County Public Health – Nursing

(760) 863-8383 47-923 Oasis St. Indio, CA 92201

# Riverside County Regional Medical Center

(951) 486-4000 26520 Cactus Ave. Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Riverside Friday Night Live Perris High School

(951) 657-2171 175 East Nuevo Road Perris, CA 92571

# Riverside Homeless Street Outreach Team

(951) 826-2200

# Riverside Housing Development Corporation

(951) 341-0170 4250 Brockton Ave. Riverside, CA 92501

#### Riverside Neighborhood Health Center

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Call the Riverside clinic at (951) 358-6000 7140 Indiana Avenue Riverside, CA 92504

# Riverside Police Dept.

(951) 320-8042 8181 Lincoln St. Riverside, CA 92504

#### **Riverside Salvation Army**

(951) 784-3571 3380 First St. Riverside, CA 92501

## **Riverside Transit Agency**

(800) 800-7821 or (951) 565-5000 1825 Third St., Riverside CA 92501

#### **Riverside USD**

(951) 788-7160 3380 14th St. Riverside, CA 92501

#### Riverside USD

Homeless Education Program (951) 352-8497

#### **Riverside Youth Theatre**

(951) 756-4240 RiversideYouthTheatre@msn.com

# Rob Reiner Children & Families Development Center

(951) 657-1441 2221 South A St. Perris, CA 92570

## **Roy's Desert Resource Center**

(760) 676-5200 19531 McLane St. North Palm Springs, CA 92258

# Rubidoux Family Care Center, Don Schroeder Family Care Center

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 955-0840 5256 Mission Blvd. Riverside, CA 92509

# **Runaway Hotline**

(800) 621-4000

## Safe House for Runaways

(951) 351-4418 9655 Hayes St. Riverside, CA 92503

# San Bernardino County Behavior Health Mentally III Homeless Program

(909)388-4133 237 W. Mill St. San Bernardino, CA 92408

# **Salvation Army - Hemet**

(951) 766-2020 1779 East Florida Ave. Hemet, CA 92544

# Salvation Army - Moreno Valley

Social Services (951)656-1822 14068 Gram St. Moreno Valley, CA 92553

## Salvation Army - Ontario Ontario Corps Community Center

(909)986-6748 1412 S. Euclid Ave. Ontario, CA 91762

# Salvation Army - Redlands Redlands Corps Community Center

(909)792-6868 838 N. Alta St. Redlands, CA 92374

# Salvation Army - Riverside Social Services

(951)784-4490 3695 1st St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Salvation Army -San Bernardino Social Services

(909)888-1336 746 W. 5th St. San Bernardino, CA 92410

# Salvation Army - Victorville Victorville Corps Community Center

(760)245-2545 14585 La Paz Dr. Victorville, CA 92392

# Salvation Army/ Hospitality House Shelter Program

(909)885-0353 845 W. Kingman St. San Bernardino, CA 92410

# Saturday Academy - UCR

(951) 827-5293 Carolyn Murray

# San Bernardino City Mission

(909)889-2700 345 North I St. San Bernardino, CA 92410

# San Bernardino County Human Services Transitional Assistance

(909)356-3160 7977 Sierra Ave. Fontana, CA 92335

# San Bernardino County Human Services Medi-Cal

(909)458-9466 1627 E. Holt Blvd. Ontario, CA 91761

# San Bernardino County Human Services Income Maintenance/ Transitional Assistance

(909)475-2006 2050 Massachusetts San Bernardino, CA 92415

# San Gorgonio Girl Scout Council

(800) 400-4475

# San Jacinto Community Center

(951) 654-7212 625 South Pico St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

# Second Harvest Food Bank

(951) 359-4757 2950 #B Jefferson St. Riverside, CA 92504 Daryl Brock

## Seventh Day Adventist Church

(951) 929-0895 27025 Girard St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Seventh Day Adventist Community Services

(951) 682-9810 4491 Kansas Ave. Riverside, CA 92517

#### Sexual Assault

(866) 686-7273

## **South Coast Community Services**

(909) 790-1300 34324 Yucaipa Blvd., Ste. B-D Yucaipa, CA 92399

# Sober Age Living

(760) 799-534912991 Acacia Ave.Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240

## **Social Security Administration**

(951) 789-7354 7880 Mission Grove Parkway South Riverside, CA 92508

## St. Christopher's Church

(951)924-1968 25075 Cottonwood Ave. Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# St. Michael's Episcopal Church

(951) 689-0792 4070 Jackson St. Riverside, CA 92503

# St. Vincent de Paul Society

(951) 682-5309 2843 Jane St. Riverside, CA 92503

# Standup For Kids Corporate Headquarters

(800)365-4543 1510 Front St., Ste. 100 San Diego, CA 92101

#### **Suicide Prevention Crisis Line**

(951) 929-1968 2100 South State St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Teen Challenge

(951) 683-4241 5445 Chicago Ave. Riverside, CA 92507

#### **Teen Line**

(800) TLC-Teen (24-hour hotline)

#### Temecula Neighborhood Healthcare

(951) 694-9449 41715 Winchester Road Temecula, CA 92591

## Temecula Valley USD

(951) 506-7902 31350 Rancho Vista Temecula, CA 92592

# Third Annual M.E.C.H.A. Leadership Camp UC Riverside – Chicano Student Programs

(951) 827-3821

# Tobacco Help Line

(800) NO-BUTTS

# **Tobacco Use Reductions Hotline** (800) 63-SMOKE

## Today's Urban Renewal Network

(951) 733-9744 6640 Calvin Court Riverside, CA 92506

## United States Veterans, Inc.

(951) 656-6892 15105 6th St. Riverside, CA MARB

# United Unitarian Church of Riverside

(951) 273-1456 3791 Corona Ave. Norco, CA 92860

#### **United Way Corona-Norco**

(951) 736-0620 815 W. 6th St. Corona, CA 92880

#### **United Way of Inland Valleys**

(951) 697-4711 6215 River Crest Dr. Riverside, CA 92507

#### Val Verde USD

(951) 940-6100 x 10463 975 W. Morgan St. Perris, CA 92571 Tofa Polamalu-Gantt

#### Valley Restart Shelter

(951) 766-7476 200 South Menlo St. Hemet, CA 92543

## **Valley Wide Outreach Services**

(951) 654-2026 907 West Esplanade San Jacinto, CA 92583

#### **VCF Community Services**

(951)789-8514 17421 Van Buren Blvd. Riverside, CA 92504

# Veronica's Home of Mercy

(909) 888-9064 1495 W. Victoria St. San Bernardino, CA 92411

# Veterans Administration Loma Linda

(909) 825-7084 x 1773 11201 Benton St. Loma Linda, CA 92357

# Victim Witness Association Riverside County

(951) 955-5400 4075 Main St., 1st Floor Riverside, CA 92501

# **Victor Valley Rescue Mission**

(760) 955-5958 16822 C. St. Victorville, CA 92395

#### Victoria Presbyterian Church

(951) 686-2008 6091 Victoria Ave. Riverside, CA 92506

## **Victory Worship Center**

(951) 781-1912 2081 3rd St. #A Riverside, CA 92507

#### **Volunteer Center of Riverside**

(951) 686-4402 x111 P.O. Box 5376 Riverside, CA 92517

# Way Station/Yucca Valley

(760)366-8088 61722 Commercial St. Joshua Tree, CA 92252

# We Turn In Pushers - (WE T.I.P. Inc.)

(800) 78-CRIME / (800) 47-ARSON

#### Well in the Desert

(760) 327-64381911 Baristo RoadPalm Springs, CA 92262

# Western Eagle Foundation

(951) 695-7206 40940 County Center D. Temecula, CA 92591

# Westside Community Service Center

(909)384-5428 1505 Highland Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92411

## Whiteside Manor

(951) 686-9454 2743 Orange St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Women, Infants & Children (WIC)

(800) 455-4942

# **Workforce Development Center**

(951) 955-8902 1151 Spruce St. Riverside, CA 92507

#### **Youth Crisis Hotline**

(800) 843-5200

#### **YWCA**

(951) 243-1133 24903 Northern Dancer Dr. Moreno Valley, CA 92551 Gail Scott

# **After School Programs**

# Cesar E. Chavez Public Library

(951) 657-2358 163 E. San Jacinto St. Perris, CA 92570

# Chicano Tutorial Program Chicano Student Program Office

(951) 827-3821 University of CA, Riverside Riverside, CA 92521

# City of Perris Parks & Recreation (951) 943-6603

# Community Tutorial Program University of CA, Riverside Student Life and Leadership Center

(951) 827-4573 145 Costco Hall Riverside, CA 92521 tutorial@ucr.edu

# KidZone – Fingerprints Youth Museum

(951) 765-1223 123 South Carmalita St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Mead Valley Community Complex Tutoring Program

(951) 210-1580 21091 Rider St. Perris, CA 92570

# Pony Baseball and Softball

http:pvya.topcities.com

# Recreation Services Mt. San Jacinto Community College

(951) 487-6752 28237 La Piedra Road Menifee, CA 92584

# Riverside County Office of Education

(800) 442-4927 Early Care and Education (ECE) Unit Resource & Referral

#### **Riverside Youth Theatre**

(951) 756-4240 RiversideYouthTheatre@msn.com

# Saturday Academy - UCR

(951) 827-5293

# Anger Management

## Alternatives to Domestic Violence

(800) 339-SAFE (24 hour hotline)

# Alternatives to Domestic Violence

(951) 506-2552 Temecula, CA 92592 (951) 929-3079 Hemet, CA 92545

# Alternatives to Domestic Violence Community Resources

(951) 320-1370 4351 Latham St. Riverside, CA 92501

# **Associated Counseling Services**

(800) 564-8007 (Offices located in Hemet, Redlands and Palm Springs)

# Inland Behavioral & Health Services Westside Counseling Center

(909) 881-6146 1963 North E St. San Bernardino, CA 92405

# Victim Witness Association Riverside County

(951) 304-5500 4075 Main St. Riverside, CA 92501

# Clothing

# Operation School Bell Assistance League

(951) 652-8307 180 North Girard St. Hemet, CA 92544

# **Counseling Services**

#### Children's Treatment Center

(951) 358-4840 9990 County Farm Road, Ste. 5 Riverside, CA 92503

#### **Covenant House Crisis Line**

(800) 999-9999

#### **Crisis Intervention**

(951) 686-4357 P.O. Box 5376

## **Operation Grace**

(909) 382-8540 1595 E. Art Townsend Dr. San Bernardino, CA 92408

# Outpatient Mental Health Services

(951) 358-4705 1695 Spruce St. Riverside, CA 92507

# **Valley Wide Outreach Services**

(951) 654-2026 907 West Esplanade San Jacinto, CA 92583

# Food

## Carol's Kitchen

(951) 769-7523 P.O. Box 364 Calimesa, CA 92320

## **Community Pantry**

(951) 929-1101 521 North San Jacinto Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Family Service Association - Moreno Valley

(951) 686-1086 21250 Box Springs Road Moreno Valley, CA 92557

# Family Service Association - Perris

(951) 686-1096 237 North D St. Perris, CA 92570

# **Food Stamps**

(951) 791-3000 541 North San Jacinto Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

### God's Kitchen – Corona

(951) 371-7881 420 W. Harrison Corona, CA 92880

## **Hotline For Food**

(909) 387-6861 351 N Mountain View Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92415

# Martha's Village & Kitchen - Indio

(760) 347-4741 x 304 83791 Date Ave. Indio, CA 92201

# Martha's Village & Kitchen -San Diego

(619) 446-2127 3350 E. St. San Diego, CA 92102

#### Second Harvest Food Bank

(951) 359-4757 2950 #B Jefferson St. Riverside, CA 92504

# Seventh Day Adventist Church

(951) 929-0895 27025 Girard St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Seventh Day Adventist Community Services

(951)682-9810 4491 Kansas Ave. Riverside, CA 92517

## Sober Age Living

(760) 799-534912991 Acacia Ave.Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240

# Health Programs

# Adult Protective Services (APS)

(800) 491-7123 (24-hour hotline)

## Al-anon and Al-ateen

(909) 824-1516 1012 East Colton Dr., Ste. J2 Colton, CA 92324

#### Al-anon

(951) 657-2441 445 West Wriper St. Perris, CA 92570

#### Al-ateen - Riverside

(951) 275-8400

# Alcoholics Anonymous Inland Empire

(909) 825-4700 1265 North Mt. Vernon Colton, CA 92324

#### **American Red Cross**

(951) 656-4218

# California Smokers' Helpline

English (800) NO BUTTS Spanish (800) 546-6386

## **Center Against Sexual Assault**

(951) 652-8300 640 San Jacinto Ave., Ste. E Hemet, CA 92546

# Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

(800) 662-HELP

# **Child Abuse Hotline**

(800) 442-4918

## **Child Protective Services**

(800) 442-4918

## Covenant House Crisis Line

(800) 999-9999

#### **Crisis Intervention**

(951) 686-4357 P.O. Box 5376

#### H.E.L.P. Inc.

(951) 922-2305 53 South 6th St. Banning, CA 92220

# Health Programs\_Access

for Infants and Mothers (800) 433-2611

# Help Lines / Hot Lines / Internet

# Helpline, Suicide Crisis (951) 686-HELP

# Hemet Hospital

(951) 652-2811 1117 East Debenture Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Hospital Association of Southern California

(951) 222-2284 3600 Lime St., Ste. 411 Riverside, CA 92501

# **Hotline - Family Services**

(951) 686-4357 (www.informriverside.org)

# **Idyllwild Help Center**

(951) 659-2110 26330 State Highway 243 Idyllwild, CA 92549

# In-home Services and Seniors and Disabled over 65

(800) 960-4477 (also low income)

## Jefferson Wellness Center Outreach

(951) 955-8000 1827 Atlanta Ave., Ste. D3 Riverside, CA 92507

# Kaiser Permanente Cares for Kids:Child Health 2

(800) 255-5053

# La Vista Alcohol -Drug Recovery Center

(951) 925-8450 2220 Girard St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

# Light House Social Services Centers

(951) 571-3533 24490 Sunnymead Blvd., Ste. 213 Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Los Angeles Free Clinic

(323) 337-1759 8405 Beverly Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90048

# **Medi-Cal Assessment**

(800) 706-7500

## Medi-Cal for Children

(888) 747-1222

## **Medical for Families**

(800) 880-5305

#### Medicare Hotline

(800) 633-4227

# Mothers Against Drunk Drivers (MADD)

English (800) 438-6233 Spanish (800) 426-6233

# **Narcotics Anonymous**

(951) 652-5329

#### **Perris Family Care Clinic**

(951) 940-6700 237 North D St. Perris, CA 92570

# Perris Valley Family Resource Center Agencies

(951) 443-1158

# **Perris Valley Recovery Programs**

(951) 657-2960 236 East Third St., Ste. B Perris, CA 92570

## **Pine Ridge Outpatient Center**

(909) 383-8803 1881 Commercenter E., Ste. 220 San Bernardino, CA 92408

# Riverside County Alcohol Detoxification

(800) 660-5763

# Riverside County Health Department

(951) 766-2450 880 State St. Hemet, CA 92543

## **Riverside County Immunizations**

(888) 246-1215 (information line) 880 State St.

Hemet, CA 92543

# Riverside County Regional Medical Center

(951) 486-4000 26520 Cactus Ave. Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# **Runaway Hotline**

(800) 621-4000

# Safe House for Runaways

(951) 351-4418 9655 Hayes St. Riverside, CA 92503

#### Sexual Assault

(866) 686-7273

# **South Coast Community Services**

(909) 790-1300 34324 Yucaipa Blvd., Ste. B-D Yucaipa, CA 92399

## **Suicide Prevention Crisis Line**

(951) 929-1968 2100 South State St. Hemet, CA 92543

# Teen Challenge

(951) 683-4241 5445 Chicago Ave. Riverside, CA 92507

#### **Teen Line**

(800) TLC-Teen (24-hour hotline)

# Tobacco Help Line

(800) NO-BUTTS

# Tobacco Use Reductions Hotline

(800) 63-SMOKE

# **Valley Wide Outreach Services**

(951) 654-2026 1604 S. Santa Fe, Ste. 403 San Jacinto, CA 92583

# We Turn In Pushers - (WE T.I.P. Inc.)

(800) 78-CRIME / (800) 47-ARSON

#### Whiteside Manor

(951) 788-9515 2743 Orange St. Riverside, CA 92501

#### **Youth Crisis Hotline**

(800) 843-5200

# Mental Health

# Central Access Team (C.A.T.) Riverside County

(800) 706-7500

## Civic Air Patrol

(951) 655-3245

## **MFI Recovery**

(951) 654-2026 2220 Girard St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

# Perris Mental Health / Mid-County Mental Health

(951) 443-2200

# **Psychological Health Services**

(951) 354-0908 10800 Hole Ave. #6 Riverside, CA 92505

# San Bernardino County Behavior Health Mentally III Homeless Program

(909)388-4133 237 W. Mill St. San Bernardino, CA 92408

# Mentoring and Leadership Programs

# Big Brothers and Sisters-Inland Empire

(951) 781-7100 3696 Beatty Dr., Ste. B Riverside, CA 92506

# **Boy Scouts of America**

(909) 793-2463

#### Civic Air Patrol

(951) 655-3245

# Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)

(951) 358-4305 9991 County Farm Road Riverside, CA 92503

## Dollars for Change Board and Grantee Program

(951) 782-5001 Gentre Adkins Jr.

#### Girl Scouts of America

(800) 400-4475 / (951) 307-6555 1751 Redlands Ave. Perris, CA 92571

# **Hemet Police Activities League**

(951) 929-9725 G831 E. Devonshire Ave. Hemet, CA 92543

# Perris Work Force Investment Network (WIN): Oasis

(951) 657-7105 351 Workerson Ave. Perris, CA 92570

## Riverside Club Live Pinacate Middle School

(951) 943-6441 1990 South A St. Perris, CA 92570

# Riverside County Mentor Collaborative

(951) 955-4900

# Riverside Friday Night Live Perris High School

(951) 657-2171 175 East Nuevo Road Perris, CA 92571

# San Gorgonio Girl Scout Council

(800) 400-4475

#### San Jacinto Community Center

(951) 654-7212 625 South Pico St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

# Third Annual M.E.C.H.A. Leadership Camp UC Riverside – Chicano Student Programs

(951) 827-3821

# **VCF Community Services**

(951)789-8514 17421 Van Buren Blvd. Riverside, CA 92504

# Parent Education

# Counseling Services Children's Treatment Center

(951) 358-4840 9990 County Farm Road, Ste. 5 Riverside, CA 92503

# Health Dept. Birth Control

(951) 358-6631

# Moreno Valley Children's Interagency Program

(951) 413-5678 23119 Cottonwood Ave., Bldg 4 Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# Parenting Program for Men The Role of Men as Fathers

(951) 413-5356

# Philip Allred Child Development Center

(909) 388-6307 303 South K. St. San Bernardino, CA 92410

#### Planned Parenthood

(888) 743-7526 3772 Tibbetts St., Ste. A Riverside, CA 92506

# Riverside County Adolescent Family Services

(951) 955-1259

# Women, Infants & Children (WIC)

(800) 455-4942

# Riverside County Family Resource Centers

http://dpss.co.riverside.ca.us/familyresource.aspx Services may include, but are not limited to the following:

- California Family Life Center
- Support Group for Relatives Raising Relative's Children
- Catholic Charities
- Utility, Housing, and Rental Assistance
- Department of Mental Health
- Parent/Caregivers Educate, Equip, and Support Class
- Community Action Partnership
- Utility, Housing, and Rental Assistance

#### Desert Hot Springs Family Resource Center

(760) 288-3313 14-201 Palm Drive, Suite 108 Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240

#### Mecca Family and Farm Workers Service Center

(760) 863-7860 91-275 66th Avenue, Suite 100 Mecca, CA 92254

#### Perris Valley Family Resource Center

(951) 443-1158 71 Wilkerson Avenue, Suite L Perris, CA 92570

# Rubidoux Community Resource Center

(951) 328-1575 5473 Mission Blvd. Rubidoux, CA 92509

# Riverside County Shelter Listing

Emergency shelter and transitional housing for women, single parents with children, and families.

# Alternatives to Domestic Violence

(951) 320-1370 4351 Latham St., Suite #204 Riverside, CA 92502

# **Amelia's Light**

(951) 656-6020 087 23310 Meyer Road Riverside, CA 92518

## City of Riverside Homeless Access Center

(951) 715-3431 2880 Hulen Place Riverside, CA 92507

# **Coachella Valley Rescue Mission**

(760) 347-3512 47518 Van Buren St. Indio, CA 92201

## Corona Norco Rescue Mission

(951) 278-2215 420 W. Harrison St. Corona, CA 92880

#### **Desert Horizon SOS**

(760) 327-4394 1733 N. Palm Canyon Drive Suite A Palm Springs, CA 92262

#### **Genesis House**

(951) 689-7847 3772 Taft St. Riverside, CA 92503

#### **Lutheran Social Services**

(951) 689-7847 3772 Taft St. Riverside, CA 92503

## Martha's Village & Kitchen

(760) 347-4741 83791 Date Avenue Indio, CA 92201

## **Operation SafeHouse**

(951) 351-4418 9685 Hayes St. Riverside, CA 92503

#### Path of Life Ministries

(951) 786-9048; 3340 Durahart St. Riverside, CA 92507

# Riverside Homeless St. Outreach Team

(951) 826-2200

## Roy's Desert Resource Center

(760) 676-5200 19531 McLane St. Palm Springs, CA 92258

# **Valley Restart Center**

(951) 766-7476 200 E. Menlo Avenue Hemet, CA 92543

# Riverside Low Income Clinics

Clinics and health care centers in Riverside County can provide free or low cost health, dental, and medical care.

## **Banning Family Care Center**

(951) 849-6794 3055 W. Ramsey Banning, CA 92220

### **Blythe Family Health Clinic**

(760) 922-4981321 W. HobsonwayBlythe, CA 92225

# Centro Medico Community Clinic, Inc.

(951) 278-8910 1307 W 6th St Suite #113 Corona, CA 92882

#### **Corona Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 272-5445 505 S. Buena Vista Avenue, Suite #101 Corona, CA 92882

# Dental Care, Don Schroeder Family Care Center

(951) 955-5360 5256 Mission Blvd. Riverside, CA 92509

## Eastside Community Health Clinic

(951) 224-8220 1744 University Ave., Suite #100 Riverside, CA 92507

## **Hemet Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 766-2450 880 N. State St. Hemet, CA 92543

#### **Indio Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (760) 863-8283 47-923 Oasis St. Indio, CA 92201

# **Jurupa Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 360-8795 9415 Mission Blvd. Riverside, CA 92509

# Lake Elsinore Family Care Center

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 471-4200 2499 E. Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

## **Mecca Family Health Clinic**

Appointments and Clinic: (760) 396-1249 91275 66th Avenue, Suite #500 Mecca, CA 92254

# Moreno Valley Family Health Center

(951) 571-2350 22675 Alessandro Blvd Moreno Valley, CA 92553

# **Neighborhood Healthcare**

(951) 719-1414 41715 Winchester Rd., Suite #204 Temecula, CA 92590

# **Palm Springs Family Care Center**

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (760) 778-2210 1515 North Sunrise Way Palm Springs, CA 92262

# Perris Family Care Center, Robert Bruce Reid Health Clinic

Clinic:(951) 940-6700 or (800) 720-9553 308 E. San Jacinto Avenue Perris, CA 92570

#### Riverside Neighborhood Health Center

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Call the Riverside clinic at (951) 358-6000 7140 Indiana Avenue Riverside, CA 92504

## Rubidoux Family Care Center, Don Schroeder Family Care Center

Appointments: (800) 720-9553 Clinic: (951) 955-0840 5256 Mission Blvd. Riverside, CA 92509

#### Temecula Neighborhood Healthcare

(951) 694-9449 41715 Winchester Road Temecula, CA 92591

# Substance Abuse

# **Adventist Community Team**

Services (ACTS) (909) 796-8357 24914 Barton Rd. Loma Linda, CA 92354

# Alcoholics Anonymous Inland Empire

(909) 825-4700 1265 North Mt. Vernon Colton, CA 92324

# **American Cancer Society**

(800) 227-2345 (24-hrs) / (951) 683-6415 1240 Palmyrita Ave., Ste. A Riverside, CA 92507

# **Betty Ford Center**

(800) 854-9211

#### **Blind Children's Center**

(323) 664-2153

# Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

(800) 662-HELP

# Child Health Disability & Prevention Program

(951) 358-5481

## **Children's Treatment Center**

(951) 358-4840 9990 County Farm Road, Ste. 5 Riverside, CA 92503

# Counseling Services Children's Treatment Center

(951) 358-4840 9990 County Farm Road, Ste. 5 Riverside, CA 92503

# Crisis Outpatient Mental Health Services

(951) 358-4705 1695 Spruce St. Riverside, CA 92507

## First Step House

(951) 658-4466 40329 Stetson Ave. Hemet, CA 92545

# **Transportation**

# Dial-A-Ride

(800) 795-7887

# PASS Transit City of Banning

(951) 922-3243

## **Riverside Transit Agency**

(800) 800-7821 or (951) 565-5000 1825 Third St. Riverside, CA 92501

# **SunLine Transit Agency**

(760) 343-3456 32-505 Harry Oliver Trail Thousand Palms, CA 92267

# Notes

# Notes

# Notes

